CITY OF BAYFIELD HARBOR COMMISSION Minutes of June 7, 2021, 4 p.m.

Call to Order - Roll Call: Chairman Dougherty called the meeting to order at 4 p.m.

Present: Bryan, Dougherty, Shrider and Zawislak, and Bauer (4:40 p.m.)

Others: Craig Skadden, Clerk Hoopman, Mayor Ringberg, PWD Kovachevich, Operator Peterson, Bryce Albrecht, Bruce Lunde and Krista Summerfeldt – MSA Engineering

Approve Agenda: Zawislak/Bryan moved to approve the agenda as presented. Carried.

Review/Approve Minutes from April 29, May 3 and 13, 2021: Shrider/Zawislak made a motion to approve the minutes listed above. Carried; Bryan abstained.

Public Input on Agenda Items: None.

Marina

1. Breakwater and Shoreline Improvement Project Updates

a. Project Expense Report: Shows to-date project expenses are \$260,440.99 and we received \$122,853.48 in Grant Funding offsetting the overall cost. Hoopman cautioned the Committee on the amount they have already spent, and the estimated City share of the project. She noted project estimates last fall were \$3 million and we are now at \$5.185 million.

b. Bruce Lunde, Project Budget, Timeline, Bidding, etc.

Lunde indicated he would have the bid specifications to us by the end of next week. He would probably be seeking final approval soon after so the bids could be posted around the first week of July.

Dougherty noted his frustration on not being able to compare previous budgets to this version so he could better evaluate how the costs have increased. Lunde indicated the main reasons the project cost increased was due to additional rock needed and steal and lumber prices. Concerns were expressed about the best timing to bid the project and if waiting might allow for material prices to go back down. Lunde said it costs approximately \$9,500 to move forward with the bidding phase. Most felt it was worthwhile to go forward and bid the project.

2. Marina Lessee: April Fees Report

Informational. Operator Peterson noted all is going well. Busy time of year and their occupancy rate is up. He informed the Commission about new sink holes that popped up after the last storms. PWD Kovachevich said he was unaware but has some rock and will take care of those areas. Dougherty inquired about plans to possibility lease space from Bodin's for boat storage if necessary, during the project. Peterson has inquired about this but does not feel it will be needed as the boats could be reconfigured to make the needed space.

3. Marina Lessee: Issues/Concerns/Updates: None.

4. Public Works Director Report: Issues/Concerns/Updates: PWD Kovachevich asked for information on the mast. Operator Peterson noted it was going to be picked up today for repairs and once completed it would have to be reassembled.

City Dock

1. Race Week – July 2021

Shrider/Bauer moved to approve the Race Week agreement as presented in the annual amount of \$2500.00 (less \$300.00 revenue from last year). Passed by voice vote, all ayes.

2. Special Dockage Requests – Research Vessels, other

Hoopman was instructed vessels docking on the outside wall would be allowed at no fee. Those looking to moor on the north side need to pay or get prior approval.

3. Viking Cruises - Updates/Facility Security Plan

A meeting has been scheduled for June 15, 2021, at 8 a.m. to discuss the plan with US Coast Guard. A copy of the Facility Regulations (33.CFR Part 105) was included in the packet for preparation of this meeting.

4. Concerns/Issues:

a. AICS Passengers –

- The social distancing dots for the AICS would be removed. Changing the line up of passengers would be difficult.
- According to the lease agreements no gear is to be left on the dock and our attendant will be asked to help monitor the situation. Concerns have been taken under advisement and the dock will be monitored better this season now that our attendant is back.
- Shrider also recommended we consider adding the following to our lease agreements – "rules are subject to change and notice will be provided as needed."
- **b.** Cleats PWD Kovachevich was asked to meet with the requestor about their ideas for additional cleats how many, where, etc. and work out a plan to possibly add them.
- c. Finger Pier Noise PWD Kovachevich verified there is a clanging in the finger pier. The piers are deteriorating. The PWD asked Bauer if he thought it would be safe to dive in the area to check it out. Bauer said he will take a look.
- **5.** Public Works Director Report: Issues/Concerns/Updates: None.

L.E. Building-Slip/Fishing Pier/Boat Ramp

1. True North Sailing – Sign Request: Bryan/Shrider moved to approve the sign request as submitted. Carried.

2. Boat Ramp – Grants/Funding Updates: Hoopman told the Commission:

• She submitted the DNR Recreational Boating Aid Grant application as requested which would provide 50% funding.

- She applied to Enbridge's Community Fund for 100% funding and our application is being recommended for funding. The Commission was asked if they were in support of this and all agreed the funding would be terrific. If funded, Hoopman was instructed to review agreement for awareness on what grant requirements there might be.
- She applied for a DNR General Permit to do this work.
- 3. Solar Vessel cleaning station from the NPS: In summary, this unit is being purchased by the NPS and will be a mobile unit that is shared by Washburn, Bayfield, Cornucopia and Sand Bay. It's free and requires zero maintenance by us. It will not replace our current water cleaning station. Good for the bay and our boaters! We need to consider where to locate the unit when it is our turn.
- 4. Public Works Director Report: Issues/Concerns/Updates: None

Other Business/Concerns

1. Schedule Next Meeting(s): June 15 and August 5, 2021

Bryan left the meeting.

2. Marina Lease Discussion (Current Lease Exp. 12/31/23):

Shrider moved to convene into closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(e) and (g) The lease between the City of Bayfield and the Apostle Islands Marina is due to expire on December 31, 2023 and the Harbor Commission would like to begin discussing future lease options, opportunities, negotiation strategies, and consider a non-disclosure agreement. They reserve the right to reconvene into open session to make any decisions on the discussion, to continue with any remaining agenda items or for adjournment purposes. Carried, all ayes.

Shrider/Zawislak made a motion to reconvene into open session for purposes of adjournment. Carried.

Adjourn: Shrider/Bauer moved to adjourn. Carried. 6:12 p.m.

Minutes by: Billie L. Hoopman, Clerk